November 19, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Rules, Announcements, and Directive Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

Michele M. Sampson, Chief /RA/ J. Vera for
Spent Fuel Licensing Branch

Division of Spent Fuel Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

NOTICE OF DOCKETING AND OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A
HEARING FOR AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 1 — CALVERT CLIFFS
INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION - MATERIALS
LICENSE SNM-2505 (TAC NO. L24912)

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the
Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM-DAS-RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS (ML14304A587). The
publicly available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission documents referenced in the Notice
have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release. The ADAMS accession numbers
for the documents are provided in the text under Further Information.

Docket No.: 72-8 Staff Contact: | John Goshen
License No.: | SNM-2505 Phone No.: (301) 287-9250
Enclosure: Federal Register notice
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